Zaburunov, Steve

| 7- 01032

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

From: Donnell, William

Greene, Robert

Tuesday, November 07, 2017 9:08 AM
Zaburunov, Steve

FW: On street parking request fo

Sent: Wednesday, October 25,2017 2:52 PM

To: Greene, Robert <RGreene@aurora-il.org>

Cc: Nelson, Chuck <CNelson@aurora-il.org>; Beck, Jeane <JBeck@aurora-il.org>
Subject: On street parking request for View street

Bob,

The historic apartment building on the SWC of Galena and View was built without parking and parking in the area is in
high demand. Many folks living in the apartments chose to park on Downer that could possible park adjacent to their
building on the west side of View Street. | have received multiple requests to look into allowing on street parking on
View St. south of Galena. View is fairly wide and has parking on both sides of the street south of Downer which appears
to work well. | would therefore request that a traffic study be prepared to look at the feasibility of allowing on street

parking on View St. south of Galena and north of Downer Place.

Thanks,
Bill

William M. Donnell

4* Ward Alderman
630-698-2516
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